The Book Committee

The “Ezra” Women’s Society

The “Ezra” Women’s Society was founded in 1919. In 1939, shortly before the second unhappy
World War that put an end to the Czestochowa Jews, it celebrated its twenty-year anniversary.

A celebratory meeting was held under chairmanship of Mrs. Przysuskier, with Mrs Kremska as
assessor and Mrs Goldman as secretary.

Mrs B. Weksler gave a brief overview of the institution’s activities which, during the time of its
existence, had literally saved hundreds of families. Afterwards, the annual budget was proposed and
was approved.

To the board of management, the meeting elected Mrs B. Weksler as Chair and as, committee-
members, Mmes. J. Bromberg, F. Gutmacher, F. Gajsler, E. Dawidowicz, D. Zand, A. Lipinska, Sz.
Erlich, T. Kaplan, J. Rozen, F. Ruszyn and M. Rajcher. As representatives elected Mmes. Goldman, M.
Glikson, R. Lypszyc, M. Faktor, L. Fromer, G. Cygler, L. Kohn, N. Kohn, C.N. Kohn and L. Kremska were
elected.



